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Ottawa, June 8, 1909.

Sir,-

I beg to advise you thatthe Department has engaged

Miss Annie O'iusor, a former teacher of one of its

schools, to take charge of the Bear Island school this

summer. She has been instructed to open the school

on the 15th inst. and you should inform the Indian

to this effect, in order that they may be in readiness.

The salary agreed upon is $45.00 per month.

Your obedient Servant,

Seoret

Geo. P. Cockburn, Esq.,

Indian Agent,

Sturgeon Falls, Ont.
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